

## BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH

NAME Saultz, John W.	POSITION TITLE Professor & Chair Department of Family Medicine Oregon Health & Science University
eRA COMMONS USER NAME (credential, e.g., agency login)	

EDUCATION/TRAINING			
INSTITUTION AND LOCATION	DEGREE	MM/YY	FIELD OF STUDY
Ohio State University	B.S.	1976	Mathematics
Ohio State University College of Medicine	M.D.	1979	Medicine
Dwight David Eisenhower Army Medical Center		1979-1982	Family Practice Residency
University of North Carolina		1983-1984	Faculty Dev. Fellowship
American Council on Education/Bishop Foundation		2003-2004	Higher Ed Leadership Fellowship

### A. Personal Statement

From 1986 to 1994 Dr. Saultz was the family practice residency director at Oregon Health & Science University (OHSU). He also has served as director of Oregon's statewide Area Health Education Centers (AHEC) Program, Assistant Medical School Dean for Primary Care, and as Assistant Vice President of OHSU for Regional Education and Outreach. In 2003-2004, Dr. Saultz was named a Bishop/American Council on Education fellow. Since 1998, Dr. Saultz has been chairman of the department of family medicine at OHSU.

Dr. Saultz was the 1993-94 president of the Association of Family Practice Residency Directors and he was the 1996-97 president of the Oregon Academy of Family Physicians. Dr. Saultz has served on the Residency Review Committee for Family Practice from 1999-2005 and on the Accreditation Council for Graduate Medical Education from 1992-1998. In 2010, he was named editor of *Family Medicine*, a peer-reviewed scholarly journal published by the Society of Teachers of Family Medicine.

### B. Positions and Honors

#### Positions and Employment

1982 1986	US Army Medical Corps, Family Physician/Residency Faculty Member, Martin Army Hospital, Fort Benning, GA
1986 1989	Family Practice Residency Director, Family Medicine, Oregon Health Sciences University
1989 1994	Residency Director and Vice Chairman, Chief of Clinical Services, Department of Family Medicine, Oregon Health Sciences University
1993 1998	Medical Director, CareOregon, (statewide Medicaid HMO to implement Oregon Health Plan)
1994 1998	Assistant Vice President for Regional Education, Oregon Health & Science University
1996 2006	Assistant Dean for primary care, School of Medicine, Oregon Health & Science University
1995 2006	Director, Statewide Oregon Area Health Education, Centers Program
1998 present	Chairman, Department of Family Medicine, Oregon Health & Science University

#### Selected Other Experience and Professional Memberships

1996 1997	President, Oregon Academy of Family Physicians
1991 1998	Representative, AAMC Council of Academic Societies from Assoc. of Family Practice Residency Directors
1993 1998	Member, Accreditation Council for Graduate Medical Education (ACGME), representing the Association of American Medical Colleges

1997-2001	Member of the Advisory Panel on the Mission and Organization of Medical Schools, Association of American Medical Colleges (AAMC)
2002-2003	Member, Future of Family Medicine Task Force III
2006-2007	Member, Expert Review Panel for the British National Institute for Health Research, Service Delivery and Organization Research (SDO) Continuity of Care Program Review Project
2003-present	Reviewer, Annals of Family Medicine
2007-present	Chairman, Board of Directors, Oregon Community Health Information Network
2010-present	Editor, <i>Family Medicine</i>
2011-present	President-elect Society of Teachers of Family Medicine

### **Honors**

1973	Phi Beta Kappa
1992	Alpha Omega Alpha
2004	JS Dutch Reinschmidt Award for Outstanding Achievement in Rural Health Education, Oregon Rural Health Association
2007	Distinguished research paper, North American Primary Care Research Group Meeting
2009	Distinguished research paper, Society of Teachers of Family Medicine Annual Meeting

### **C. Selected Peer-reviewed Publications:**

1. Saultz JW. Cimetidine prescribing patterns in a military community hospital. *Military Medicine* 1985;150:300-302.
2. Saultz JW, Wright JB. Are patients attracted to a family physician by marketing materials from the competitive edge marketing package? *Family Practice Research Journal* 1986;6(2):72-78.
3. Saultz JW, Clack S, Commerford K, Olenick J. Retinoblastoma and a family in crisis. *J Fam Pract* 1988;26(6):621-626.
4. Saultz JW, Avant R, Smith M, Roberts D. Common sexual complaints: how to elicit and evaluate them. *The Female Patient*. 1988;13:41-48.
5. Saultz JW, Toffler WL. Trichomonas Infections in Men. *American Family Physician*. 1989;39(2):177-180.
6. Saultz JW. Lyme Disease. *Western Jour Med* 1989;150(2):197-198.
7. Saultz JW. Infectious Gastroenteritis. *Physician Assistant* 1989; 13(10):25-35 reprinted in *Physician Assistant Recertification Review* 1990; 14(40-46).
8. Saultz JW. Trichomonas Infections in Men-An Office Approach. *Medical Aspects of Human Sexuality* 1990;24(6):20-24.
9. Saultz JW. Routine Discussions of Advance Directives: Are we ready? An affirmative argument. *J Fam Pract* 1990;31(6):653-656.
10. Saultz JW, Toffler WL, Shackles J. Postpartum Urinary Retention. *J Am Board Fam Pract* 1991;4(5):341-344.
11. Eiff MP, Saultz JW. Fracture Care by Family Physicians. *J Am Board Fam Pract* 1992; 6(2): 179-181.
12. Wall EM, Rodriguez G, Saultz JW. A retrospective study of patient care needs on admission to an inpatient hospice facility. *J Am Board Fam Pract* 1992; 6(3):233-238
13. Saultz JW. Rural Health: A broader perspective. *Arch Fam Med* 1994;3:119-121
14. Wall EM, Saultz JW. Training the subspecialist for a primary care career: Four possible pathways. *Academic Med* 1994;69(4):261-266.
15. Rivo ML, Saultz JW, Wartman SA, DeWitt TG. Defining the training of generalist physicians. *JAMA* 1994; 271(19): 1499-1504.
16. Holloway RL, Marbella A, Townsend J, Tudor J, Tollison J, Saultz JW, Sherwood R. Defining the need for faculty in family medicine: Results of a national survey. *Fam Med* 1995; 27(2): 98-102.
17. Saultz JW. Effective leadership in a reformed health care system: new skills for family physicians. *Fam Med* 1995; 27(6): 393-396.
18. Saultz JW. Collaborative care of Medicaid patients: lessons from the Oregon Health Plan. *Family Systems Medicine* 1995;13:343-349.
19. Saultz JW. Reflections on internal medicine and family medicine. *Ann Intern Med* 1996; 124:600-603.

20. Saultz JW, Hill CE. Lessons learned from the ACGME. *Fam Med* 1999; 31(9): 652-655.
21. Saultz JW, McCarty G, Cox B, Labby D, Williams R, Fields SA. Indirect institutional revenue generated from an academic primary care clinical network. *Fam Med* 2001; 33(9): 668-71.
22. Saultz JW. Defining and measuring interpersonal continuity of care. *Ann Fam Med* 2003; 1:134-143.
23. Jones WA, Avant RF, Davis N, Saultz JW, Lyons P. Task force report 3. Report of the task force on continuous personal, professional, and practice development in family medicine. *Ann Fam Med* 2004; 2: S65-S74.
24. Saultz JW, David AK. Is it time for a four-year family practice residency? *Fam Med* 2004; 36(5): 363-6.
25. Smits AK, Clark EC, Nichols M, Saultz JW. Factors influencing cessation of pregnancy care in Oregon. *Fam Med* 2004; 36(7): 87-92.
26. Saultz JW, Albedaiwi W. Interpersonal continuity of care and patient satisfaction: a critical review. *Ann Fam Med* 2004; 2: 445-451.
27. Saultz JW, Lochner J. Interpersonal continuity of care and care outcomes: a critical review. *Ann Fam Med* 2005; 3(2):159-166.
28. David AK, Saultz JW. Family medicine residency education: connecting the future to the past. *Fam Med* 2005; 37(9):635-638.
29. Smits AK, Walsh E, Ross R, Gillanders W, Saultz JW. Residency applicants' perspectives on family medicine residency training length. *Fam Med* 2006; 38(3):172-6.
30. Pandhi N, Saultz JW. Patients' perceptions of interpersonal continuity of care. *J Am Board Fam Med* 2006; 19:390-397.
31. Saultz A, Judkins DZ, Saultz JW. What GI stress ulcer prophylaxis should we provide hospitalized patients? *J Fam Pract* 2007; 56(1):51-2.
32. Saultz JW. Are we serious about teaching professionalism in medicine? *Academic Med* 2007; 82(6):574-7.
33. Powers E, Saultz JW, Hamilton A. Which lifestyle interventions effectively lower LDL cholesterol? *J Fam Pract* 2007; 56(6):483-5.
34. Saultz JW. Revolutionary leadership and family medicine education. *Fam Med* 2008; 40(4):277-80.
35. Saultz JW. Defining basic health benefits: lessons learned from the Oregon Health Plan. *Fam Med* 2008; 40(6):433-7.
36. Guthrie B, Saultz JW, Freeman GK, Haggerty JL. Continuity of care matters. *BMJ* 2008; 337: a867.
37. Clark EC, Saultz JW, Buckley DI, Rdesinski R, Goldberg B, Gill JM. The association of family continuity on the quality of health service use. *J Am Board Fam Med* 2008; 21: 385-91.
38. Eiff MP, Garvin R, Fogarty CT, LoPresti L, Young RA, Duane MR, Creach ED, Saultz JW, Pugno P, Carney PA. A model for a standardized national family medicine graduate survey. *Fam Med* 2009; 41(5): 337-41.
39. Smits AK, King VJ, Rdesinski RE, Dodson LG, Saultz JW. Change in Oregon maternity care workforce after malpractice premium subsidy implementation. *Health Serv Res* 2009; 44(4): 1253-70.
40. Carney PA, Eiff MP, Saultz JW, Douglass AB, Tillotson CJ, Crane SD, Jones SM, Green LA. Aspects of the patient-centered medical home currently in place in community-based versus academic family medicine training programs: initial findings from the P4 (Preparing the Personal Physician for Practice) project. *Fam Med* 2009; 41(9): 632-639.
41. DeVoe JE, Saultz JW, Krois L, Tillotson CJ. A medical home versus temporary housing: the importance of a stable usual source of care among low-income children. *Pediatrics* 2009; 124(5): 1-9.
42. Prislin MD, Saultz JW, Geyman JP. The generalist disciplines in American medicine one hundred years following the Flexner report: a case study of unintended consequences, and some proposals for post-Flexnerian reform. *Academic Med* 2010; 85: 228-35.
43. Saultz A, Matthews EL, Saultz JW. Does hypercoagulopathy testing benefit patients with DVT? *Jour Fam Pract* 2010; 59(5): 291-2.
44. Saultz JW, O'Neill P, Gill JM, Biagioli FE, Blanchard S, O'Malley JP, Brown D, Rogers JC, Carney PA. Medical student exposure to components of the patient-centered medical home during required ambulatory clerkship rotations: implications for education. *Academic Med*; In press.
45. Saultz JW, Brown D, Stenberg S, Rdesinski RE, Tillotson CJ, Eigner D, DeVoe JE. Access Assured: A pilot program to finance primary care for uninsured patients using a monthly enrollment fee. *J Am Board Fam Med*; In press.

